
Fwd: Re: Update the status of the proposal No.FP/SK/ROAD/15773/2015 in Parivesh 1.0-reg.

Sir,

As per the trailing email, kindly provide the confirmation letter and same may be email to the monitoring-fc@nic.in for correct status updation of the proposal.

With Regards,
Sub Office Kolkata
MoEF&CC

============ Forwarded message ============
From: Monitoring Cell <monitoring-fc@nic.in>
To: "Sub Office Kolkata"<iro.kolkata-mefcc@gov.in>
Cc: "Naresh Kumar"<naresh1612@nic.in>
Date: Tue, 22 Apr 2025 13:48:47 +0530
Subject: Re: Update the status of the proposal No.FP/SK/ROAD/15773/2015 in Parivesh 1.0-reg.
============ Forwarded message ============


Dear Sir/Madam,

As per trailing mail and telephonic communication with user, we would need to delete any EDS of RO, delete the recommendation of the SG and then update the data in Part-III regarding 'Whether
forest area comes under LWE/OFC/LAC ?' from 'No' to 'Yes' since forest area is greater than 5 ha. to make the proposal visible to the State Government for granting In-Principle Approval. Kindly
provide confirmation letter from either SG or RO for the same to the monitoring-fc@nic.in.

---- On Mon, 21 Apr 2025 09:35:43 +0530 Sub Office Kolkata <iro.kolkata-mefcc@gov.in> wrote ---

Sir,

In the proposal No.FP/SK/ROAD/15773/2015, the Stage-I as well as final approval issued by the State Government, Sikkim.
The final approval was issued by the State Government on 10.08.2017 (copy enclosed). Now, the proposal shows pending
at Regional Office due to EDS raised by Approved By REC. Please update the status of the proposal accordingly, so that
the pendency at the Regional Office level should be removed.

With Regards,
Sub Office Kolkata
MoEF&CC

Tue, 22 Apr 2025 2:29:31 PM +0530 •

To "fca sikkim"<fca.sikkim@gmail.com>

Me
Sub Office Kolkata <iro.kolkata-mefcc@gov.in>

mailto:monitoring-fc@nic.in
mailto:monitoring-fc@nic.in
mailto:iro.kolkata-mefcc@gov.in
mailto:naresh1612@nic.in
mailto:monitoring-fc@nic.in
mailto:iro.kolkata-mefcc@gov.in

